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Opening Statement:

This Prosecution Memorandum is submitted to request the immediate and thorough investigation of 
crimes orchestrated by Joseph R. Biden Jr. and the Rosemont Network, a powerful group connected 
to high-profile political figures, financial entities, and international players. The actions detailed within 
this document have wide-ranging implications not only for the public safety and security of Butler 
County and Luzerne County but also for the integrity of the United States government and the rule of 
law.

At the heart of this investigation lies the Rosemont Network, which has used its influence and vast 
resources to manipulate and conceal illegal activities ranging from assassination attempts to staged 
environmental disasters, and from election racketeering to terrorist financing. These events are not 
isolated incidents; they are part of a broader conspiracy that threatens national security and undermines 
democratic integrity.

The network's reach extends far beyond Pennsylvania, with influence spanning both domestic and 
international policies. From Biden's early political career to the rise of Dark Brandon, his political 
ambition has been shaped by the secretive and corrupt dealings of the Rosemont Network, which has 
operated without regard for the law or the safety of the American people.

The evidence presented here shows the coordinated nature of these actions, all orchestrated to further the 
political and financial interests of a shadow network. The crimes outlined are of the highest urgency and 
demand immediate action from the Butler County District Attorney, the Luzerne County District 
Attorney, and the Pennsylvania Attorney General. We urge these authorities to pursue prosecution and 
take the necessary steps to uncover the truth, ensuring that justice is served.

Key Events:

This investigation centers around the following significant events, all deeply interconnected through the 
operations of the Rosemont Network:

  The targeted assassination attempt on former President Donald J. Trump on July 13, 2024, 
in Butler, PA, linked to efforts to eliminate political opposition.
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  The East Palestine train derailment on February 3, 2023, orchestrated to further 
environmental and geopolitical manipulation with far-reaching consequences.
  The $6 billion release to Iran on September 11, 2023, leading directly to the Hamas massacre 
on October 7, 2023, a global event manipulated by the network to advance its interests.
  Maintaining the 9/11 Blood Chain, with Biden’s authorization of $6 billion to Iran on 9/11/23, 
enabling the Hamas attack on Israel, 26-days later, and tying it to the legacy of 9/11 events.
  The opening of the southern border under Joe Biden’s administration, aligned with the plans 
of the Open Society Foundations (OSF), funded by George and Alex Soros, inflicting irreparable 
damage on national sovereignty.
  The suppression of evidence tied to Hunter Biden’s laptop, linked to Rosemont Seneca 
Partners LLC, exposing a web of corruption that extends well beyond Butler County.
  The coordinated media narratives that manipulated public perception, shielded those 
responsible for these actions, and discredited legitimate inquiries into their involvement.

Legal Grounds and Statutory Violations:

The actions outlined in this memorandum are in violation of both Pennsylvania State Law and federal 
law, including but not limited to the following statutes:

 Conspiracy (18 Pa.C.S. § 903)
The events described herein involve a coordinated effort by members of the Rosemont Network 
to manipulate, influence, and obstruct legal processes, including the attempted assassination of 
former President Donald J. Trump and the suppression of evidence tied to Hunter Biden’s laptop.

 Money Laundering (18 Pa.C.S. § 5111)
The Rosemont Network has used illicit financial operations to conceal and legitimize proceeds 
from criminal activities, including the coordinated manipulation of media narratives and the 
suppression of evidence.

 Terrorism (18 Pa.C.S. § 2717)
The East Palestine train derailment on February 3, 2023, was orchestrated by the Rosemont 
Network to further political and geopolitical agendas, qualifying as an act of terrorism under 18 
Pa.C.S. § 2717, which prohibits acts intended to intimidate or coerce governments or civilians.

 Corruption of Public Officials (18 Pa.C.S. § 4701)
Key figures within the Rosemont Network have used their political influence to corrupt public 
officials, undermining the integrity of state institutions, manipulating elections, political 
processes, and public safety.

 Obstruction of Justice (18 U.S.C. § 1503)
The suppression and obstruction of evidence related to Hunter Biden’s laptop and other criminal 
activities are clear violations of federal obstruction of justice statutes.

 Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (15 U.S.C. § 78dd-1)
The Rosemont Network’s connections to international financial corruption and foreign entities 
also constitute violations of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, further complicating the 
conspiracy and financial crimes tied to the group.

 Financial Fraud and Terrorism (18 Pa.C.S. § 5111 & 18 Pa.C.S. § 2717)
The release of $6 billion to Iran on September 11, 2023 (9/11/23) was not only a politically 
charged decision but also a clear act of financial fraud orchestrated by the Rosemont Network to 
further its geopolitical and financial agendas. This release directly funded Hamas, a recognized 
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terrorist organization, and served as a means of manipulating international financial systems to 
achieve political ends.

The timing of the release, coinciding with the 100th anniversary of Hitler's rise to power on 
9/11/23 (German date format), was symbolic of the network’s alignment with dark political 
forces, which sought to perpetuate chaos and influence global events through financial 
manipulation. The funding of Hamas via Iran not only constitutes a violation of financial 
regulations but also indirectly supported terrorism, making it a dual violation under both 
financial fraud and terrorism statutes.

Requested Actions:

Based on the legal and factual findings outlined in this memorandum, we respectfully request the 
following actions from the Butler County District Attorney, Luzerne County District Attorney, 
Pennsylvania Attorney General, and relevant federal authorities:

1. Butler County DA: Prioritize the investigation into the July 13, 2024, assassination attempt on 
former President Donald J. Trump, ensuring the full scope of this event is connected to the 
Rosemont Network and its efforts to eliminate political opposition. This investigation should 
also interface with the U.S. Attorney General to ensure federal resources and support are brought 
to bear.

2. Luzerne County DA: Prioritize the investigation into the double murder of Mary Jo Kopechne 
and Joan Marie Dymond, ensuring that the PA State Police (Troop P) works alongside the 
Massachusetts State Police to share critical evidence and further investigate potential ties to the 
Rosemont Network and political corruption. This investigation should also interface with the 
U.S. Attorney General to connect federal jurisdiction as necessary.

3. Pennsylvania Attorney General: Examine the Rosemont Network, connecting the Trump 
assassination attempt and the double murder investigation, while coordinating with the 
Massachusetts Attorney General. Additionally, spearhead the initiation of a murder investigation 
into the curious death of Senator John Heinz III with the assistance of Federal law enforcement. 
This investigation should also interface with the U.S. Attorney General for coordination on 
national security and corruption matters.

4. Department of Defense (DOD): Investigate military infractions and potential illegal actions 
committed by Mark Milley, Lloyd Austin, and possibly other military figures involved in 
criminal activity related to national security, as outlined in this memorandum. This investigation 
should include oversight of military conduct related to the Rosemont Network and political 
violence.

5. Grand Jury Investigation: Convene a Grand Jury to investigate the broader conspiracy 
involving the Rosemont Network, including its connections to international financial fraud, 
terrorism, and political manipulation, as well as its influence over public officials.

6. Subpoenas: Issue subpoenas to compel the production of documents and testimony from key 
witnesses and potential co-conspirators to build the case further.

These actions are necessary to ensure accountability, uncover the full extent of the criminal activities 
orchestrated by the Rosemont Network, and restore public confidence in the legal and political systems.
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Whistleblowers:

Whistleblowers have long been the backbone of exposing systemic corruption and abuses of power. As a 
whistleblower, I am committed to revealing the hidden truths surrounding the Biden administration’s 
criminal activities, particularly in connection with the Rosemont Network. The need to expose financial 
misconduct, murder, and political manipulation is central to this investigation. Whistleblowers have 
already proven instrumental in uncovering the truth, and it is imperative that their testimonies and 
contributions be recognized as a critical part of this criminal investigation.

By exposing these deep-rooted networks and bringing hidden facts to light, this investigation seeks to 
bring accountability and ensure that justice is served for the victims of these orchestrated acts of 
violence.

Tony Bobulinski's Testimony and the Need for Investigation:

The testimony from Tony Bobulinski is critical in establishing the connection between Hunter Biden’s 
criminal activities and Joe Biden’s involvement in foreign financial dealings. Bobulinski’s firsthand 
account, particularly regarding the "10% to the Big Guy" secret deal, demonstrates that Rosemont 
Seneca Partners LLC facilitated these illicit actions, effectively tying Hunter Biden’s and the Biden 
family’s financial misconduct to Joe Biden's two terms as Vice President and one term as President. 
Bobulinski’s statements provide essential insight into Rosemont Network’s operations and its influence 
on U.S. foreign policy. This substantiates the need for a grand jury or federal investigation into 
Rosemont Seneca's role in enabling these criminal activities.

Including Murder, Mass Murder, and Ritual Sacrifice:

It is essential to address the murders committed as part of this investigation, particularly the Double 
Murder of Mary Jo Kopechne (MJK) and Joan Marie Dymond (JMD). These two tragic deaths, linked to 
political violence and ritual sacrifice, occurred 23 days apart—with JMD’s abduction and murder on 
June 25, 1969, and MJK’s death on July 18, 1969. This eerie timing raises significant questions about 
the involvement of political and occult networks in orchestrating these murders. Troop P of the 
Pennsylvania State Police is actively investigating this cold case for the murder of JMD, and it is critical 
that they connect with the Massachusetts State Police to share my evidence of a double murder, 
potentially uncovering deeper ties to the Rosemont Network.

This investigation is a call to recognize these deaths as deliberate, orchestrated events and demands that 
the legal authorities reclassify MJK’s death as First-Degree Murder, aligning with the broader network 
of political violence and ritual sacrifice that extends through the operations of the Rosemont Network.
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Conclusion and Next Steps:

This investigation brings to light not only the political and financial crimes committed by powerful 
individuals but also the systemic abuses that have been allowed to flourish under the cover of secrecy 
and manipulation. The involvement of the Rosemont Network, the Biden family, and their connections 
to powerful financial backers like George Soros must be fully investigated, with a focus on their actions 
impacting U.S. sovereignty, national security, and public trust.

The critical next steps include:

 Grand Jury Investigation: An urgent call for a federal grand jury to investigate the financial 
ties between Rosemont Seneca and foreign powers, particularly through Hunter Biden.

 Reclassification of MJK’s Death: Reopening the case of Mary Jo Kopechne and Joan Marie 
Dymond, with an official reclassification of MJK’s death as murder.

 Whistleblower Protection: Ensuring that whistleblowers are properly supported and protected 
in order to bring all the hidden truths to light and allow justice to prevail.

We urge the District Attorney’s office to take immediate action on this request, ensuring justice 
for all victims and accountability for those behind this network of corruption.
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